BOARD
INFORMATION
PACKET

Board of Public Utilities
Kansas City, Kansas

Regular Meeting of

June 16, 2021

ESOCIATION QF

ATER AGENCIES

Gold Award
for
Competitiveness
Achievement

Reliable Public
Power Provider




Table of Contents
June 16,2021

Agenda Item #IIL....c.ooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i Approval of Agenda
Agenda Item #IV........ooooiviiiiinnin, Approval of the Minutes of the Work Session of June 2, 2021
Agenda Item #V......cooovviininnnnnn Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Session of June 2, 2021

Agenda Item #VIL...coiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii General Manager / Staff Reports



Approval of Agenda
Agenda Item #I11



M ™ e}

a Board of Public Utilities

Kansas City, Kansas

BOARD AGENDA

Regular Session
June 16, 2021 — 6:00 P.M.

L. Call to Order
II. Roll Call

Ryan Eidson, At Large, Position 2

Tom Groneman, District 2

Robert L. Milan, Sr., District 1

Jeff Bryant, District 3

Mary L. Gonzales, At Large, Position 1

Rose Mulvany Henry, At Large, Position 3
I1I. Approval of Agenda
IV. Approval of the Minutes of the Work Session of June 2, 2021
V. Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Session of June 2, 2021
VI. Public Comments
VIL General Manager / Staff Reports

1. COVID-19 Update

il. KERA Program Update

1il. Doing Business with BPU / Local Vendors

1v. Waiving Water Fees East of [-635 — Resolution # 5261

V. Infill Housing — Resolution # 5262

V1. Miscellaneous Comments

VIII. Board Comments

IX. Adjourn



Approval of Minutes
Work Session 6-2-21
Agenda [tem #1V



WORK SESSION MINUTES - WEDNESDAY, JUNE 2, 2021

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY )

The Board of Public Utilities of Kansas City, Kansas (aka BPU, We, Us, Our) met
remotely in Work Session on Wednesday, June 2, 2021 at 5:00 P.M. The following Board
Members were on the teleconference: Robert L. Milan, President; Mary Gonzales, Vice
President; Rose Mulvany Henry, Secretary; Jeff Bryant, Thomas Groneman, and Ryan
Eidson.

Also on teleconference: William Johnson, General Manager; Angela Lawson, Deputy
Chief Counsel; Lori Austin, Chief Financial Officer/Chief Administrative Officer; Jeremy
Ash, Executive Director Electric Operations; Steve Green, Executive Director Water
Operations; Johnetta Hinson, Executive Director Customer Service; Dong Quach, Executive
Director Electric Production; Jerry Sullivan, Chief Information Officer; Jerry Ohmes,
Executive Director Electric Supply; Robert Kamp, IT Project Manager; Dennis Dumovich,
Director Human Resources, and Patrice Townsend, Director Utility Services.

A tape of this meeting is on file at the Board of Public Utilities.
Mr. Milan called the meeting to order at 5:00 P.M.
Roll call was taken, and all Board Members were present.

Item #3 — Approval of Agenda

A motion was made to approve the Agenda by Mr. Bryant, seconded by Mr. Eidson
and unanimously carried.

Item #4 — Board Updates / GM Updates

There were no updates.

Item #5 — Infill Housing Program

Mr. David Alvey, Mayor/CEO of the Unified Government, furnished a PowerPoint
presentation which gave the Board information regarding vacant parcels and effects of
redlining east of I- 635 along with the benefits of bringing new construction to the area. (see
attached)

Page 1 of 2



WORK SESSION MINUTES - WEDNESDAY, JUNE 2, 2021
STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY )

Item #6 — Waiving Water Fees East of [-635

Mr. Johnson gave the Board information regarding Resolution 5261, authorizing the
waiving of water fees east of [-635 until December 31, 2023 or until certain conditions were
met. He also gave information regarding Resolution 5262, authorizing the waiving of certain
fees in support of the Unified Government Infill Housing Program.

Mr. Johnson answered questions from the Board.

Item #7 — Board Discussion on Customer Matters

Ms. Louise Lynch communicated with the Board regarding her request for a meeting.

Item #8 — Adjourn

A motion was made to adjourn the Work Session at 6:01 P.M. by Mr. Groneman,
seconded by Ms. Mulvany Henry and carried unanimously.

ATTEST: APPROVED:

Secretary President

Page 2 of 2

























































Approval of Minutes
Regular Session 6-2-21
Agenda Item #V



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, JUNE 2, 2021

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

The Board of Public Utilities of Kansas City, Kansas (aka BPU, We, Us, Our) met
remotely in Regular Session on Wednesday, June 2, 2021 at 6:00 P.M. The following Board
Members were on the teleconference: Robert L. Milan, President; Mary Gonzales, Vice
President; Rose Mulvany Henry, Secretary; Jeff Bryant, Thomas Groneman, and Ryan Eidson.

Also on teleconference: William Johnson, General Manager; Angela Lawson, Deputy
Chief Counsel; Lori Austin, Chief Financial Officer/Chief Administrative Officer; Steve
Green, Executive Director Water Operations; Jeremy Ash, Executive Director Electric
Operations; Johnetta Hinson, Executive Director Customer Service; Dong Quach, Executive
Director Electric Production; Jerry Ohmes, Executive Director Electric Supply; Jerry Sullivan,
Chief Information Officer; David Mehlhaff, Chief Communications Officer; Dennis
Dumovich, Director of Human Resources; Robert Kamp, IT Project Manager; and Patrice
Townsend, Director Utility Services.

A tape of this meeting is on file at the Board of Public Utilities.

Mr. Milan called the Board Meeting to order at 6:02 P.M. He welcomed all that were
listening or viewing the meeting. He stated the COVID-19 pandemic had made it necessary to
conduct the meeting using technology for staff as well as for the general public. Those wishing
to offer comments during the Public Comments section could click on the raised hand feature at
the bottom of the application or window or press Star 9 and be connected by phone. As always,
the public could email or call the BPU with any concerns. The Agenda could be found on the
BPU website. If they were using Zoom, it would appear on their screen. Mr. Milan introduced
himself and the other Board Members along with the General Manager, and Legal Counsel.

Roll call was taken and all Board Members were present via teleconference.

Item #3 — Approval of Agenda

A motion was made to approve the Agenda by Mr. Bryant, seconded by Ms. Gonzales,
and unanimously carried.

Item #4 — Approval of Regular Session Minutes

A motion was made to approve the minutes of the Regular Session of May 19, 2021 by
Mr. Eidson, seconded by Ms. Mulvany Henry, and unanimously carried.

Page 1 of 4



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, JUNE 2, 2021

STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS

CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

Item #5 — Public Comments

Ms. Louise Lynch, 737 Miami Ave., spoke about the devices on the DME list given to

Build Power Mokan. She also commented on disconnects.

Mr. Ty Gorman, 2843 Parkwood Blvd., spoke about disconnects and the KERA

program. He also spoke on Build Power Mokan’s submission of middle ground policies and
research on moratoriums as well as hot weather policies.

Ms. Emily Wolfe, 4449 Booth St. expressed her support of the issues with KERA and

the DME policies.

Item #7 — General Manager / Staff Reports

11.

COVID-19 Update: Mr. Johnson, gave an update on company COVID-19 matters.

Ms. Johnetta Hinson, Executive Director Customer Service, provided an update on
information received from the KERA program. To date, 315 applications have been
received and had been flagged to not be disconnected, as their applications were being
processed by KERA. Ms. Lori Austin, Chief Financial Officer/Chief Administrative
Officer, added that according to the representative from KERA, customers having
trouble filling out the application were being sent to designated community partners who
could help them.

Ms. Austin and Ms. Hinson answered questions from the Board.

Ms. Hinson also spoke about a vaccine voucher program being discussed. The voucher
would go towards a utility payment.

There was discussion to ensure the awareness of the community partners that KERA

utilized to help the customer in need of help with the application process. Those partners
were, the Economic Opportunity Foundation and Harvest America Corporation.

Finance Items: Ms. Austin and Jacob Holman, BKD, LLP refreshed the Board with a
brief overview of the audit discussed at the previous Board meeting (see attached).

Page 2 of 4



REGULAR SESSION ~-WEDNESDAY, JUNE 2, 2021

STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS

CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

iii.

1v.

Vi.

Ms. Austin asked for approval of Resolution #5264, approving the over recovery of the
Energy Rate Component (ERC) for the 3™ and 4™ quarter of 2020 in the amount of
$11.7 million which would be recognized over the first and second quarters of 2021.

A motion was made to approve Resolution #5264, for the Energy Rate Component
Over Recovery, by Ms. Gonzales, seconded by Mr. Bryant, and unanimously carried.

Ms. Austin asked for approval of Resolution #5263, the 2020 Annual Audit Financial
Report.

A motion was made to approve Resolution #5263, Annual 2020 Financial Audit, by
Mr. Groneman, seconded by Mr. Bryant, and unanimously carried.

April 2021 Financials: Lori Austin, Chief Financial Officer/Chief Administrative
Officer, presented the preliminary April 2021 Financials with a PowerPoint
presentation (see attached).

Waiving Water Fees East of I-635 — Resolution #5261~ Mr. Johnson said that this item
would be moved to the next Board meeting.

Infill Housing — Resolution #5262 - Mr. Johnson said that this item would be moved to
the next Board meeting.

Miscellaneous Comments: Mr. Johnson thanked staff for continuing to watch expenses
post pandemic. Seeing signs of things improving made him optimistic about the rest of
the year. He also said we would continue work with the State on the KERA program
and other assistance programs to keep those applicants connected as they worked
through the process.

Mr. Groneman spoke about how important it was to work with customers and
organizations on getting the assistance the customer needed so that in the end we could
all come out ahead.

Mr. Eidson asked Mr. Johnson to report to the Board on how many people had reached
out to the Board about issues with the KERA program that weren’t correlating with the
State’s lists.

Page 3 of 4



REGULAR SESSION —-WEDNESDAY, JUNE 2, 2021
STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

Item #8 — Board Comments

Mr. Eidson asked for a labor negotiation update.

Mr. Johnson said that they had received a counter proposal from the union that was
being reviewed.

Mr. Groneman had no additional comments.

Mr. Bryant spoke about one of the key duties of the Board, to ensure the utility was
financially stable and able to maintain adequate reliability of services. He asked that staff report
on what the cost would be to put another moratorium on shut-offs in place, and how that could
impact other rate payers.

Ms. Gonzales had no comments.

Ms. Mulvany Henry spoke about her request at an earlier meeting for an extension for
customers that the utility was aware had applied for KERA, and it sounded to her that we were
not disconnecting customers we knew about. She echoed interested in receiving the

information requested by Mr. Bryant.

Mr. Milan commented on Ms. Lynch’s request to each Board Member regarding a
future meeting and asked for information before he would make a decision on that request.

Item #10 — Adjourn

A motion was made to adjourn the Regular Session at 7:08 P.M. by Mr. Eidson, seconded by
Mr. Bryant, and unanimously carried.

ATTEST: APPROVED:

Secretary President

Page 4 of 4

































RESOLUTION NO: 5264

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE OVER RECOVERY OF THE
ENERGY RATE COMPONENT (ERC) FOR THE 3RP AND 47H
QUARTER OF 2020 IN THE AMOUNT OF $11.7 MILLION WHICH
WILL BE RECOGNIZED OVER THE FIRST AND SECOND
QUARTERS OF 2021.

WHEREAS, the Kansas City Board of Public Utilities an administrative agency of the
Unified Government of Wyandotte County/Kansas City, Kansas ("KCBPU”) adopted the
Energy Rate Component Rate Rider in a rate hearing which provides for a reconciliation
adjustment for over and under recoveries, and

WHEREAS, the KCBPU had an over recovery in the 3 and 4™ quarters of 2020 in the
amount of $11.7 million, and wishes to amortize it over the 1% and 2™ quarter of 2021.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AND ORDAINED BY THE
GOVERNING BODY OF THE KCBPU:

The over recovery of the Energy Rate Component for the 3 and 4" quarter of 2020
shall be recognized in the amount of $11.7 million and shall be amortized over the 1% and 2™
quarter of 2021.

ADOPTED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE KCBPU
THIS 2nd DAY OF JUNE, 2021.

[t 7 T ffun

Robert Milan, Bt(a«rd President

ttest:

Rose Mulvan?g nry, Board Segretary

KCBPY Legal Counsel



RESOLUTION NO: 5263

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ADOPTION OF THE 2020 AUDITED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND SCHEDULES

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF PUBLIC UTILITIES OF
THE UNIFIED GOVERNMENT OF WYANDOTTE COUNTY/KANSAS CITY,

KANSAS:

Whereas, the 2020 Audited Financial Statements and Schedules has been presented to the Board
of the Kansas City Board of Public Utilities an administrative agency of the Unified Government
of Wyandotte County/Kansas City, Kansas; and

Whereas, the Board has reviewed said Statements and Schedules as audited by BKD, LLP; and ‘

Whereas, the Board wishes to adopt the 2020 Audited Financial Statements and Schedules.

Therefore, the Board hereby adopts the 2020 Audited Financial Statements and Schedules.

ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Board of Public Utilities of the Unified

Government of Wyandotte County/Kansas City, Kansas, this 2" day of June, 2021.

BOARD OF PUBLIC UTILITIES

. ﬁéwi 72708y
Robert Milaw, Board Hesidaut-

Attest: Kose waw? truany

AR5 ASR08458

flost. Muawy Heary, Bod Secrelorg




















































General Manager /
Staff Reports
Agenda Item #VII



RESOLUTION NO: 5261

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE GENERAL MANAGER OF THE KANAS CITY
BOARD OF PUBLIC UTLITIES TO WAIVE WATER FEES EAST OF 1-635 UNTIL
DECEMBER 31, 2023 IF CERTAIN CONDITIONS ARE MET

Whereas, the Board of Public Utilities an administrative agency of the Unified Government of Wyandotte
County/Kansas City (“BPU”), Kansas (operates the Unified Government’s electric and water utilities; and

Whereas, the Board of Directors (the Board) of the BPU has determined that it is in the best interest of our
community for the BPU to support targeted economic development incentives; and

Whereas, the Unified Government has made it a priority encourage development of land bank residential
properties and is encouraging residential construction on said properties so they will increase the tax base of
the Unified Government; and

Whereas, the BPU staff will work within the framework established by this Board action to meet these
goals.

Therefore, be it resolved by the Board of Directors of the Board of Public Utilities an administrative
agency of the Unified Government of Wyandotte County/Kansas City, Kansas:

1) That the General Manager is authorized to waive the System Development and Tap Fees for
new single-family residential construction in areas East of I-635 that previously had BPU water
service lines in place.

2) The General Manager is hereby directed to update the Board annually on residential
development in this area.

3) This resolution shall remain in effect until December 31, 2023.

4) The following requirements must be met in order for the General Manager to authorize
waiving the fees:

a.  The residential development must be East of 1-635

b. The residential development property must have been provided residential water service
by the BPU prior to its redevelopment.



¢. The redevelopment must be a single-family home or town home requiring a new 5/8-inch
meter and owned by an individual. Dwellings that require a meter larger than 5/8 inch will
be required to pay the total amount of the established fees.

d. Existing water line must be of adequate size to provide domestic service and fire protection
and front the property.

e. The developer/owner of the residential development shall fund all improvements (inside
and outside the development) that are required for domestic service and fire protection.

The BPU shall incur no costs for these improvements.

f. Waivers do not apply to commercial or industrial customers. Apartment complexes are
considered to be commercial customers.

5) Any prior resolutions or Board motions authorizing the waiving of water fees for residential

development in this area are now rescinded and terminated.

ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Board of Public Utilities an administrative
agency of the Unified Government of Wyandotte County/Kansas City, Kansas, this 2" day of

June, 2021.

BOARD OF PUBLIC UTILITIES

B

Y. ; (
Robert Milay, Board Presidgut

Attest:

Rose Mulvany Ha\)md, Boayl Sguua%




RESOLUTION NO: 5262

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE WAIVING OF CERTAIN FEES IN SUPPORT OF
THE UNIFED GOVERNMENT INFILL HOUSING PROGRAM

Whereas, the Board of Public Utilities an administrative agency of the Unified Government of
Wyandotte County/Kansas City(“BPU”), Kansas (operates the Unified Government’s electric and water
utilities; and

Whereas, the Board of Directors (the Board) of the BPU has determined that it is in the best interest of
our community for the BPU to support targeted economic development incentives; and

Whereas, the Unified Government developed an Infill housing program to support development and
increase the tax base of the Unified Government; and

Whereas, the BPU staff will work within the framework established by this Board action to meet these
goals.

Therefore, Be it resolved by the Board of Directors of the Board of Public Utilities an administrative

agency of the Unified Government of Wyandotte County/Kansas City, Kansas:

1) That the General Manager is authorized to provide the program incentives to developers and/or builders
in the form of waiving electric and water fees for the Infill Housing Development Program created by the
Unified Government.

2) The majority of the incentives will be targeted for East of [-635 but will also be available for some
areas between [-635 and 78" Street.

3) BPU Permit and Connection Fees Waived for certain UG Land Bank Lots East of 78" Street to be used
for residential construction of single-family homes or duplexes. The BPU waivers will be reviewed

annually. Below is an example of fees that may be waived:

BPU Example:



Type Average Value

Temporary Electric Service Fee §500
Overhead Electric Service Drop Allowance $ 1,000
Residential Water Tap Fee (3/4” tap) $300
Water System Development Fee (5/8” meter) $2.000
Average savings per home $ 3,800

4) The landowner or potential landowner will start the process by contacting the BPU water and
electric engineering departments and completing a simple form requesting evaluation of the property. The
BPU will review the current infrastructure and what makeready work is needed and the BPU will
inform the potential customer what incentives will be offered. As properties have different service
requirements and makeready costs the BPU is unable to provide a blanket waiver but will consider

each property on an individual basis.

5) Any underground electric service will need to be reviewed separately as costs will likely be

significantly higher.

6) To qualify the water service will be no larger than %” and the meter size of 5/8”.

7)  This resolution shall remain in effect until December 31, 2023. The General Manager is hereby

directed to update the Board annually on residential development in these areas.



ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Board of Public Utilities an administrative
agency of the Unified Government of Wyandotte County/Kansas City, Kansas, this 2" day of

June, 2021.

BOARD OF PUBLIC UTILITIES

By:
yRobm“ Milan, Board 1res dent

Attest:

RoSE Mulvany Henry, Board Secefary






